

Message

---

**From:** Adrian Pye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72156BE4624446D1A621C64D98172F05-ADRIAN PYE]  
**Sent:** 2017-05-11 11:19:48 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]  
**Subject:** Question: Fair Hydro Plan and the need for an IESO "Regulatory asset"

Michael,

I gather the FHP will be introduced today. Does the legislation create the Regulatory Asset through which the IESO will manage the payments to and from parties and the OPG trust?

If not I assume we need to create this, which may require OEB approval to do.

**Adrian Pye** | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO | 120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1  
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858